CORRESPONDENCE
2/6/2025
DOCUMENT NO. 00810-2025

Hong Wang

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:35 PM

To: 'SRybicki@seminole-electric.com'

Subject: RE: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 00011-2025 in Docket 20250000
Hi Steven,

I'm sorry about all the back-and-forth emails. It appears that not all information was included on the attachment to the update letter.
Typically, there is one form per person/entity. However, I can see where it’s a bit confusing since Seminole Electric has three people/entities.
There is no need to refill out the form. The three screenshots below show the contact information we have for each of Seminole Electric’s
contacts for the notices requested. If you can look them over and let me know if anything needs to be updated/changed/revised, that will be
sufficient. I appreciate your patience and your help!

[Eemincle Electric Cooperative, Inc. | Entity Mailing Name:* |Semincle Electric Cooperative, Inc. Active:

|Semi nole Electric Cooperative, Inc. | ModifyBy: DMENASCO ModifyDate: 1,/9/2025 3:34:58 PM
[ w | State®  [FL- Florida v | Streetl:* | 16313 North Dabe Mabry Hwy | Email: |sujld024i@seminole-electric.com |
|Tam|:la | Jip:* 336818 Strest: | | WebPage: | |
[(812) 7391354 | Fax: [{813) 264-7908 | Contact |Jeff Dodd |

[Eemincle Electric Cooperative, Inc. | Entity Mailing Name:* |Semincle Electric Cooperative, Inc. Active:

|Semi nole Electric Cooperative, Inc. | ModifyBy: DMENASCD ModifyDate: 1,/9/2025 3:34:29 PM
| w | State® [FL- Florida v | Street1 (18213 Morth Dale Mabry Highway | Email: [srybicki@seminale-electric.com |
|Tam|:la | Jip:* Street: | | WebPage: | |
[(313) 738-1232 | Fac | | Contact |Steven Rybicki |
IEeminale Electric Cooperative, Inc. | Entity Mailing Name* |Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. A ctive:
|Seminc-|e Electric Cooperative, Ine. | MaodifyBy: DMEMASID ModifyDate: 1/9/2025 3:34:09 PM
| w | State® |FL- Florida W | Streetl:* [18213 North Dale Mabry Highway | Email: [regulatoryaffairs@seminole-clectric.com |
|Tam|:la | Iip:= Street: | | ‘WebPage: | |
[fg12) 4220150 | Far [ia12) 284-7006 | Contact [Regulatory Affairs |
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Office of Commission Clerk



Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered fo be public
records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Steven Rybicki <SRybicki@seminole-electric.com>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 1:45 PM

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Steven Rybicki <SRybicki@seminole-electric.com>

Subject: RE: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 00011-2025 in Docket 20250000

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

Ms. Menasco

The phone number listed is my business phone number (Steven Rybicki—813-422-9150).

The fax number is the corporate fax number. I am not aware of any other fax numbers being used at Seminole.
Let me know if you need me to resubmit the form.

Steven

Steven Rybicki

Lead Regulatory and Energy Policy Analyst
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Cell: 813-422-9150

Office: 813-739-1233

Email: srybicki@seminole-electric.com




NON-PUBLIC INFORMATION

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Steven Rybicki <SRybicki@seminole-electric.com>

Subject: FW: FPSCE - service of Document NO. 00011-2025 in Docket 20250000

**CAUTION**: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Rybicki,

The changes have been made as you have requested below and in the attached. Since you have three contacts, please specify which one to the
telephone and fax numbers are associated with. Should that that the phone and fax number for just one of the contacts, or all three? Thank

you for your help.
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
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>




Cc: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 00011-2025 in Docket 20250000

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

To Whom It May Concern:

In response to Ms. Menasco’s notes about changes that needed to be made to our form, please see the attached .pdf with information regarding the most current email
addresses to which Seminole would like FPSC-related publications sent.

Of note, please confirm that you are able to delete the name/email address of Ryan Hart (RHart@seminole-electric.com) and add the name/email address of Jeff Dodd
(sujld024@seminole-electric.com).

Thanks for the help with this—we appreciate it.
Kind regards,

Steven

Steven Rybicki

Lead Regulatory and Energy Policy Analyst
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Cell: 813-422-9150

Office: 813-739-1233

Email: srybicki@seminole-electric.com

NON-PUBLIC INFORMATION

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 4:33 PM

To: Steven Rybicki <SRybicki@seminole-electric.com>

Subject: FW: FPSCE - service of Document NO. 00011-2025 in Docket 20250000

**CAUTION**: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Mr. Rybicki,



Thank you for the attached response. The form needs additional information though. There are no names associated with the email
addresses on the form. There are also no telephone or fax numbers indicated. Additionally, there is no “completed by” or “date” on the
form. If you can update that information so that we can compare the complete information we have in our database, that would be

helpful. The form will then need to be resubmitted via email to clerk@psc.state.fl.us, and we will get that information updated as quickly as
possible.

Thank you for your help.

,C/Jm(//zy WMenasce

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public
records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Steven Rybicki <SRybicki@seminole-electric.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 2:52 PM

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Jeff L. Dodd <sujld024@seminole-electric.com>; Steven Rybicki <SRybicki@seminole-electric.com>; RegulatoryAffairs <regulatoryaffairs@seminole-electric.com>
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

Please see the attached .pdf with information regarding the most current email addresses to which Seminole would like FPSC-related publications sent.
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

From: Commission Clerk <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 9:55 AM
Subject: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 00011-2025 in Docket 20250000

**CAUTION**: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and issued by the Office of Commission Clerk. You are being
provided this information electronically, because you are a party of record or an interested person in this docket.

NOTICE: E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read. Should you have any difficulty accessing this document, please forward this e-mail to
Clerk(@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem and a Deputy Clerk will assist you. Please do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION
NO.
000112025 CORRESPONDENCE-Administrative: CLK/Teitzman - Update request for PSC publication mailing lists; response due by

4/30/25.





